
Slow & Thomson
CONTRACTORS AND BUILDERS

We superintend construction o!
buildings on commission. Plans
and specifications furnished free.

OAKLAND, CAL.
Telephone 850

OAKLAND, 3i

Industrial Home of Mechanical Trades for the Adult Blind

—

2321 Telegraph avenue. Directors: N. T. James, presi-

dent; T. C. Coogan, vice president; J. R. Glascock, James F.

Smith, D. S. Hirschberg, Dr. Andrew Fine, physician; J. C.

Hays, superintendent; Mrs. Grace McPhail, matron.

Home for Aged Women—Forty-fifth between Telegraph ave-

nue and Broadway, Temescal. Conducted by Ladies' Re-
lief Society of Oakland. Mrs. C. C. Case, matron.

Our Lady of Mercy's Home—Bray avenue near Old County
Road. Conducted by the Sisters of Mercy.

Salvation Army Orphanage (Birdsnest and Sunnyside) Rescue
Home and Rest Home—Rose avenue, Beulah.

St. Joseph's Home for Deaf Mutes—2502 Telegraph avenue.

Conducted by the Sisters of St. Joseph.

West Oakland Home—973 Campbell. To administer relief to

foundlings, orphans and abandoned children. Miss Lida

A. Gilmore, matron.

LIBRARIES AND READING ROOMS.
-Court House. George S.Alameda County Law Library

Evans, librarian.

Blake & Moffitt Law Library—906 Broadway. Mrs. S. Carr,

librarian.

Oakland Free Public Library—North side Fourteenth, near

City Hall. Henry F. Peterson, librarian; Miss L. C. Cole,

first assistant librarian; Jennie M. Fenton, cataloguer; F. I.

Bamford, Mrs. Carrie Knapp-Louderback, assistant librar-

ians; Dwight Strong, curator Central Reading Room.
Board of Trustees—F. S. Page, president; W. D. Armes, secre-

tary; L. H. Hardy Jr., J. G. Hoyt, Dr. B. A Rabe.

Standing Committees—Auditing—Rabe, Armes and Hoyt.

Books—Armes, Rabe and Hardy. Building—Hoyt, Hardy
and Rabe. Reading Rooms—Hardy, Hoyt and Armes.

Regular meetings are held the first Tuesday of each month.

The library is open from 9 a. m. until 8 p. m. ;Saturdays from 9
a. m. until 9 p. m. ; Sundays 2 to 5 p. m.; Holidays from 1

.p. m. until 6 p. m.; for reference only on Sunday.

On July 4th, Thanksgiving, Christmas, New Years and Wash-
ington's Birthday the building is closed.

The Free Library was first opened to the public on the evening

of November 7, 1878, with about four thousand volumes on
its shelves. It has steadily gained in popular favor, having

6,655 members on the library roll. July 1, 1897, it was
shown to possess 30,000 volumes.

Mi Wielaii Lager Beer
Rxtra Pale and Standard. Beat en Ea*-+n.

Oakland
Bottling Co. 1119 Broaflway
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